Document Pack

PN Mark James LLM, DPA, DCA
ongor - Sy Gar R Eﬂf \4v§ithred_vvr,
. . ief Executive,
Carmarthenshlrei Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP
Q=2 A County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP
(7 C
ty Cou®™

MONDAY, 18™ SEPTEMBER, 2017

TO: THE EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER FOR PUBLIC
PROTECTION

| HEREBY SUMMON YOU TO ATTEND AN EXECUTIVE BOARD
MEMBER DECISIONS MEETING FOR PUBLIC PROTECTION
WHICH WILL BE HELD IN THE DEMOCRATIC SERVICES
COMMITTEE ROOM, COUNTY HALL, CARMARTHEN AT 2.00
P.M. ON MONDAY, 25TH SEPTEMBER, 2017 FOR THE
TRANSACTION OF THE BUSINESS OUTLINED ON THE
ATTACHED AGENDA.

Mark James cse

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Democratic Officer: Janine Owen

Telephone (direct line): (01267) 224030

E-Mail: JanineOwen@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
Ref: ADO016-001

o i Ga A EICHCYWGORarleinamdani
orer Sir Gar wwwisirgar.lyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire ) ]
o % YOurRcounciLdoitonline
Uty con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



AGENDA

1. DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL INTEREST.

2. RIDING ESTABLISHMENTS LICENCE CATEGORY AND
ASSOCIATED FEES.

3. TO RECEIVE THE DECISION RECORD OF THE EXECUTIVE
BOARD MEMBER DECISIONS MEETING FOR
ENVIRONMENTAL & PUBLIC PROTECTION HELD ON THE
17TH MARCH, 2017.

wo i Ga A EICHCYNGORarleinamdani
areer Sir Gar wwwisirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire e
¢ %  YOURCOUNciLdoitonline
iy cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



DATE:

Agenda ltem 2
25™ SEPTEMBER, 2017

Executive Board Member:

Portfolio:

CllIr. Philip Hughes

Public Protection

RIDING ESTABLISHMENTS LICENSE CATEGORY AND ASSOCIATED FEES

SUBJECT:

Recommendations / key decisions required:

1. To accept the attached report and approve the adoption of a new license category for

riding establishments.

2. To consider the revised fee structure and decide on immediate implementation or to
consider a period of consultation prior to implementation.

Reasons:

Carmarthenshire is home to a number of small riding establishments which suffer a detriment
due to the small nature of their business and the disproportionate licensing fee structure.

Directorate

Communities Designation Tel No. 01267 228960

Name of Head of Service: | Head of Housing and E Mail Address:
Public Protection

Robin Staines

Report Author:
Aled Thomas

Officer

Lead Trading Standards

Rstaines@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
Tel No. 01267 242497

E Mail Address:
AledThomas@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

™
oreor Sir Gar B

Carmarthenshire

Q, =22\
0O o
Uty Cowt©

EICH cYNGorarleinamdani
www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

YOUR couNciL doitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Page 3


mailto:Rstaines@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:AledThomas@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Declaration of Personal Interest (if any):
None

Dispensation Granted to Make Decision (if any):
N/A

DECISION MADE:

Signhed:
DATE:
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER

The following section will be completed by the Democratic Services Officer in attendance
at the meeting

Recommendation of Officer YES / NO
adopted

Recommendation of the Officer
was adopted subject to the
amendment(s) and reason(s)
specified:

Reason(s) why the Officer’s
recommendation was not
adopted:

wor Sir Gar B EICH CYNGorRarleinamdani
oreer Sir Gar www.sirgarllyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
4 YOUR counciLdoitonline
ity Cow™ www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Page 4



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DECISION MEETING FOR
PUBLIC PROTECTION
DATE: 25'" SEPTEMBER, 2017

RIDING ESTABLISHMENTS LICENSE CATEGORY AND ASSOCIATED
FEES

Carmarthenshire is experiencing an increase in small riding establishments (5 or less horses)
due primarily to the increasing demand of the tourism industry. Currently establishments with
1 horse are licensed in the same manner and pay the same fee as an establishment
operating 10 horses. Due to the financial burden of a disproportionate licensing fee structure
smaller establishments are closing or finding trading challenging.

It is imperative that all applicable establishments are licensed and regulated by the
appropriate legislation. Currently riding establishments operating 1 to 10 horses pay a
licensing fee of £365, it is proposed that a new category is introduced for establishments
operating 1 to 5 horses.

Having based the current fee structure on the Nationally recognised toolkit for fees. It is
proposed that the new license category fee, be based on the price per head of the horses in
the current fee structure (£36.50 per horse). It is therefore suggested that the new license
category fee be set at £180, although this will require ratification from the Executive Board
Member prior to implementation.

Consultation has not been completed. But advice and guidance sought from key stakeholders
including The Animal and Plant Health Agency, local vets and the riding establishments all of
whom would welcome the proposal.

It is our intention upon agreement to introduce this new license category and fee from 15 April
2018. The revised licensing category and fee structure are detailed within the attached
proposed licensing category and fee document.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ? YES

wor Sir GapI EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani
oreer Sir Gar www.sirgarllyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
G =2 YOUR couNciLdoitonline
ity Cow™ www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Page 5



IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this
report :

Signed: Robin Staines Head of Housing & Public Protection

Policy and Legal Finance ICT Risk Organisational Physical
Crime & Management | Development Assets
Disorder Issues

YES NONE YES NONE YES NONE NONE

1. Policy, Crime & Disorder and Equalities

e |t should be appreciated that the current licensing categories and fees place a
disproportionate detrimental financial burden on smaller businesses within
Carmarthenshire.

e By reducing a potential barrier to trade, it is envisaged that there will be an increase in
the number of riding establishments.

e Due to this financial pressure, a small number of riding establishments operating with
less than 5 horses, have been discovered operating without license.

3. Finance

e Currently only one riding establishment within Carmarthenshire would qualify for the new
licensing category. This would result in a total loss of £176 to the authority.

5. Risk Management Issues

e The Riding Establishments Act 1964 place a statutory duty on the Authority to enforce this
legislation. If we do not carry out this important function there is a potential of significant
exploitation (and therefore of significant risk) to animals, reputable traders and consumers.

e As well as this, there is a risk of significant pressure from Welsh Government, members of
the public and other interested parties. They perceive the potential practice of unlicensed
and as such uninsured riding establishments as a high risk to the riding and tourism

industry.
wor Sir GapI EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani
e Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire . .
< YOUR counciLdoitonline
“ty Cow www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Page 6



CONSULTATIONS

| confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed: Robin Staines Head of Housing & Public Protection

1. Scrutiny Committee

N/A
2.Local Member(s)

N/A

3.Community / Town Council

N/A

4.Relevant Partners

N/A

5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations
N/A

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THERE ARE NONE

Title of Document File Ref No. | Locations that the papers are available for public inspection
wor Sir Gar B EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani
e Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire . .
< YOUR counciLdoitonline
“ty Cow www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



PROPOSED NEW LICESING CATEGORY AND FEE

Riding Establishments

Fees inclusive of vet fees

1 -5 horses (NEW) £180 (NEW)
6 — 10 horses £356
11 - 20 horses £367
21 -50 horses £379
Over 50 horses £402

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DECISIONS MEETING
FOR ENVIRONMENTAL & PUBLIC PROTECTION

17" MARCH 2017

Present: Councillor T.J. Jones (Executive Board Member)
The following officers were in attendance:

Mrs. L. Quelch — Head of Planning
Mr. M. Hughes — Democratic Services Officer

Venue: Democratic Services Committee Room, County Hall, Carmarthen (10:00 -
10:10am)

1. DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL INTEREST

No declarations of interest were made at the meeting.

2. PRESENTATION OF PETITION - UGLY BUILDING ON PEN-Y-GROES
SQUARE, PEN-Y-GROES

The Executive Board Member considered a report outlining proposed actions to be
taken in relation to No. 2 Bridge Street, Pen-y-Groes, located in a prominent
position on Pen-y-Groes Square.

The Executive Board Member noted that the current state of the building had led to
the submission of concerns over the last couple of years, from local residents,
Llandybie Community Council, and also the local County Councillor, leading to the
submission of a petition to the County Council meeting on the 26th May 2016, as
outlined in the report.

During this time, the building had been the subject of scrutiny and investigation by
the Local Authority through its Planning function, and also through its Housing &
Public Protection function.

The Executive Board member noted that following recent dialogue with the estate
representatives a schedule of works had been presented to them, as outlined in the
attached report. The estimated cost for the work was £8,500.

The Executive Board Member was informed that officers considered the
recommendation presented in the report to be the best option in securing an
improvement to the building and deal with public’'s concerns. However, this was the
position at the time of presenting the report and did not preclude further future
consideration of certain alternatives, depending on how the situation developed.

Page 11



The Head of Planning also informed the Executive Board Member that she had
been in contact with a number of interested parties on a local level (including the
Community Council), in order to inform them of the latest developments.

RESOLVED that approval be given to support the proposed actions, namely, that
the building is upgraded in line with the agreed schedule, and that, should the
owners of the property not undertake this within a timescale to be agreed, the
County Council will take ‘direct action’ to achieve the same.

TO SIGN AS A CORRECT RECORD THE DECISION RECORD OF THE
MEETING OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENTAL &
PUBLIC PROTECTION, HELD ON THE 19™ MAY 2016

RESOLVED that the decision record of the meeting held on the 19th May 2016, be
signed as a correct record.

SIGNED: (Chair)

DATE:

Page 12



	Agenda
	2 RIDING ESTABLISHMENTS LICENCE CATEGORY AND ASSOCIATED FEES.
	Report

	3 TO RECEIVE THE DECISION RECORD OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DECISIONS MEETING FOR ENVIRONMENTAL & PUBLIC PROTECTION HELD ON THE 17TH MARCH, 2017.

